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April 9, 2020 

VIA EMAIL 

Chris Brand, Chairman 

Town of Marlborough Planning Board 

Town Hall 

21 Milton Turnpike 

Milton, New York 12547 

Re: Bayside Mixed-Use Development Project 

Site Plan Approval Extension Request 

Tax Lot 109.1-4-29 

Town of Marlborough, Ulster County, N.Y. 

MC Project No. 05000787A 

Dear Chairman Brand: 

On behalf of the applicant, Bayside Construction, LLC, we would like to request to be placed on 

the next available agenda to present an approval extension request to the Board for the Site Plan 

Resolution for the Bayside Mixed-Use Development Project.  Attached for your reference is a 

copy of the prior Site Plan Approval Resolution which granted an extension on May 20, 2019.  

This extension approval has a one-year expiration which will expire on May 6, 2020. 

If you have any questions please feel free to call me at 845.564.4495, extension 3804. 

Very truly yours, 

MASER CONSULTING P.A. 

Justin E. Dates, RLA 

Senior Associate 

JED/paw 

Enclosures 

cc: Bayside Construction, LLC, w/enclosures 

File, w/enclosures 
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